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lllinois Department of Transportation

ADDENDUM NO. 2
Dated: June 10, 2008

For: Transportation Bulletin
Letting Date: June 13, 2008
Volume 11 No. 19r2
Dated: May 9, 2008 REV: June 4, 2008

Iltem No. 4A — Runway 9-27 lighting, NAVAIDS and signage: Runway

18-36 wind cones and signage
Rantoul National Aviation Center
Rantoul, lllinois

Champaign County

IL Project No.: TIP-3310

AIP Project No.: 3-17-0136-B9
Contract No.. RAO012

REASON FOR ADDENDUM:
e Adjustment of plan quantities.
e Responses to questions from bidders.
¢ Clarification of contract drawings.

TO ALL PLAN HOLDERS:

REVISE CONTRACT DRAWINGS

DRAWING NO. G001, SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES
MODIFY:

Modify the following quantities in the Summary of Quantities:



SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES
ITEM | BID ITEM UNIT | ESTIMATED
NO. NO. DESCRIPTION OF WORK S | QUANTITY
AR80305
31 6 GROUND ROD, 5/8" x 8' EACH 133
AR80305 o1
32 7 30/45W, 6.6A/6.6A ISOLATION TRANSFORMER EACH
AR80305 o
33 8 100W, 6.6A/6.6A ISOLATION TRANSFORMER EACH

DRAWING NO. E204, DETAIL 2 NOTES

ADD:

“4. THE VILLAGE OF RANTOUL WILL FURNISH AND INSTALL THE SERVICE
PANEL AND PROVIDE POWER TO THE PRIMARY SIDE OF THE PANEL AT A

COST OF $7,500.00 PER LOCATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE
THIS COST IN THE BID PRICE FOR PAY ITEM AR803059.”

REVISE PROPOSAL DOCUMENT

SCHEDULE OF PRICES
REPLACE:

The “Schedule of Prices” with the attached “Schedule of Prices,” which includes the
following modifications:

The quantity of item number AR803056 is modified to be 133.
The quantity of item number AR803057 is modified to be 91.

The quantity of item number AR803058 is modified to be 8.

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS

QUESTION 1: The plans state that the 5KV cable in unit duct must be installed in
trench, will plowing of the cable in unit duct be allowed?

ANSWER 1: The engineer will consider substitution of plowing for installation in
trench after the contract is awarded if adequate project cost savings is
demonstrated.

QUESTION 2: Is unit duct acceptable for pay items AR108086, AR108542 and
AR1102017?



ANSWER 2: The engineer will consider substitution of cable in unit duct installation
for cable in 1” PVC after the contract is awarded if adequate project cost savings is
demonstrated.

QUESTION 3: Is the counterpoise to be installed with the 5KV cable? If not, can the
counterpoise be plowed in?

ANSWER 3: The counterpoise is not to be installed with the 5KV cable. The
engineer will consider substitution of plowing for installation in trench after the
contract is awarded.

QUESTION 4: Is the 2” concrete encased conduit connecting the master to the
slave unit on the REILS incidental to the REILS or will it be paid under the
AR110501 1-Way Conc. Encased Duct Pay Iltem?

ANSWER 4: This concrete encased conduit shall be incidental to the REILS.

QUESTION 5: Will boring of the 2” conduit connecting the master to the slave unit
on the REILS under the pavement be allowed.

ANSWER 5: Yes, boring of the 2” conduit under the pavement will be allowed.
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STATE JOB #- EAN = SCHEDULE OF PRICES RUN DATE - 06/09/08
CONTRACT NUMBER - RAOQO12 RUN TIME - 134853

COUNTY NAME | CODE IDIST AIRPORT NAME l FED PROJECT ILL PROJECT

CHAMPAIGN 019 05 RANTOUL NATIONAL AVIATION CENT 3-17-0136-B9 TI-P -3310

ITEM UNIT OF UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

NUMBER PAY ITEM DESCRIPTION MEASURE QUANTITY DOLLARS CENTS DOLLARS CTS
AR101920 BEACON REPLACEMENT EACH 1.000 X =
B SR e R Sl PTTS S Jrommmmeeme
iRiosoRd UG BB e e e
ART08086. 17T B8 XLP-USE T AT T E I e
ReEEs e kA N g==rr 2 N [T
itiaisd A Foe i el INDE. T e Jrmmmeme
e e D ST A Jrommmmmee
e ey = WIS Sl Jrommmmmeee
ARI0BTSE 170 #E GROUND T e s00.000 kT e
SRiiohE o ieecTiomL BorE ETTTTTTT TP Saaa e
e e e e = [
iR110207 {* PVe DUCT, DIRECT BURY . F T ol N e
AR110517 1 /0" & €Ll BUCT, DIRECT BURY T s | e
s kU e e as0.000 x| e
SRTI0EN0 ELECTRIGAL WANGHOLE each ;?aaa”% """""""" : """"""
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' RANTOUL NATIONAL AVIATION CENT SCHEDULE OF PRICES RUN DATE - 06/09/08
CHAMPAIGN CONTRACT NUMBER - RAOQ12 RUN TIME - 134853
ITEM |UNIT OF UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

NUMBER PAY ITEM DESCRIPTION MEASURE QUANTITY DOLLARS CENTS DOLLARS ETS
AR125444 TAXI GUIDANCE SIGN, 4 CHARACTER EACH 8.000 X =
Riteiie AL ik webGE T el ] frrmmmmneees
AR125510 WIRL. BASE MOUNTED each . tooo kT[T Ui
T s e e FPTRE T i T
AR125585 SPLIGE GAN T each 63000 x |7 D
e = T 1 L Jrommmemoees
SEee B s e Each 7Y S M Poeee
= I T T eacn FEAPTS S e
P T e e I T eacn  Tiaooo kT [
e e L palr 7S S M =
IR1Eb54G ENGINEER’S EUELD OFENCE SR S R [remesesmem=s
ARI50520 WOBILIZATION DI A L.
e SIS Sl ST
iFRG30SE ROPLACE WipmnoRE T each TS L e
el v P olbln, GNEGERE CETTTTT 5:&55:555'% """""""" : ““““““
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RANTOUL NATIONAL AVIATION CENT SCHEDULE OF PRICES RUN DATE - 06/09/08
CHAMPAIGN CONTRACT NUMBER - RAO12 RUN TIME - 134853
ITEM |UNIT OF UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
NUMBER PAY ITEM DESCRIPTION MEASURE QUANTITY DOLLARS |CENTS|__ DOLLARS CIS
AR803056 GROUND ROD, 5/8" X 8’ EACH 133.000 X E
ARB03057 30/45W, 6.6A/6.6A ISOLATION TRANS  EACH o000 X |7 L
ARB03058 100W, 6.6A/6.6A ISOLATION TRANSFO  EACH o0 k| s
ARB03059 120/240V, 1-PHASE, 100A ELECT. SE  L.s. o0 x| rem——
ARQO1511 SEEDING-FORMULA 1 ACRE oo kT | —
AR908510 MULCHING ACRE éf666_>:< _______________ : ''''''''''''
TOTAL ?
NOTE:

1. EACH PAY ITEM SHOULD HAVE A UNIT PRICE AND A TOTAL PRICE.

2. THE UNIT PRICE SHALL GOVERN IF NO TOTAL PRICE IS SHOWN OR IF THERE IS A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN
THE PRODUCT OF THE UNIT PRICE MULTIPLIED BY THE QUANTITY.

3. IF A UNIT PRICE IS OMITTED, THE TOTAL PRICE WILL BE DIVIDED BY THE QUANTITY IN ORDER TO
ESTABLISH A UNIT PRICE.

=

A BID MAY BE DECLARED UNACCEPTABLE IF NEITHER A UNIT PRICE NOR A TOTAL PRICE IS SHOWN.



